MAYOR LINDA GORTON ” LEX' N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gotton

Urban County Cenncil
FROM: é@;ﬁ/gj %‘i T

Chatles H. Marun, P.E:, Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: Januaty 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Contract for Investigation/Design Setvices for Town Branch WWTP RAS/WAS Pump
Station Improvements. RFP #31-2020

Request
The putpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing an agreement between the Lexington-

Fayette Urban County Government LFUCG) and Strand Associates, Inc. to provide design, bidding and
construction management setvices for Town Branch WWTP RAS/WAS Pump Station Imptovements.

Purpose of Request

The Town Branch WWTP RAS/WAS Pump Station Improvement project is required by the approved Consent
Decree Remedial Measures Plan. On January 20, 2021 a workgroup reviewed the two project response proposals
submitted. The unanimous recommendation of the gtoup was Strand Associates, Inc., whose cost proposal was
the lowest submitted while also ranking #1 in meeting the requested qualifications.

Project Cost in FY21 and in Future Budget Years

The fee for the requested project design, bidding and construction management services is §155,000.00.

Are Funds Budgeted - Yes

Town Branch WWTP (Remedial Measures): 4003-303401-3401-92711
Project: TBWWTP_RMP/CONSENT _DE

Martin/Albright
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